Selection of Service Provider for Stack And Ambient Air Monitoring ForEnvironmental Surveillance In Maharashtra State
Corrigendum and Responses to the queries by Bidders during Pre-bid Conference held on 20/10/2016

RFP RFP
SrNO Nopg Clause No Description In RFP Clarification Sought MPCB Responses
13 |[6.6.2 Earnest Money Deposit (EMD). Bidders are |In RPF page no. 41. S. No. 30, Annexure-5, Details
required to submit a EMD for an amount of for E-Tender procedure, Column No. 3. EMD EMD will be Rs.10,00,000.00(Rupees Ten
1 Rs.10,00,000 (Rupees Ten lakhs Only). Amount & Mode of payment: Rs.5,00,000/- lakhs Only), single bid will be accompanied
(Rupees Five Lakh Only) to be paid through Online |for single EMD
Payment Modes.
14 7.1 (5) The Bidder should have executed at least In RFP page no. 17 S. No. 7.4.1, Evaluation of cl 7.1.(5) is minimum eligibilit
ONE (1) order for stack and Ambient air Technical Bid: Table No. 03: Past Performance:; A. 2 ,‘:' Has d ' ti\ ) It co:: fanca tg they
monitoring of value greater than or equal to Completed Orders for Stack/Ambient Air quality " enab%n .TIV' ‘:l; eva‘l) atediany farthr
2 Rs.50 lakh in any of the last three years monitoring for value >Rs.25 Lakh in 3 years ending é?;:;e; :v:1 i’;oforZra dinl; the bi d¥ier who'
' st st e
ending 31™ March, 2015. as on 31" March, 2015. have already complied to minimum
eligibility criteria. Both are required
EMD amount has to pay only through o .
3 Netbanking, Debit card, Credit card and Request to accept DD/BG for EMD This is an e-Tender. EMD has'to be pald ]
NEFT/RTGS electronically as per guidelines mentioned.
4 Request to extend the bid submission date for 10 This is a fast track project. Hence NO
days from the last date of tender submission EXTENTION is allowed
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD). Bidders are
required to submit a EMD for an amount of . : . EMD mentioned is for the single bid which
8 1 Rs.10,00,000 (Rupees Ten lakhs Only). I8 EMD for:allireglons;orfar:single reglon may be for single or multiple regions
6 I:::nr?::tt:: ;nzr:s are not given, kindly mention Pleass Fefer'section 9
The Bidder should have executed at least ; i
i i R | : The Bidder should have
16 7.1 (5) ONE (1) order for stack and Ambient air Request to consider orders in last last five (5) years & ::cl:ﬁ:dc aatl:::st O?\l El( ;i)eorder >l
> monitoring of value greater than or equal to and Ambient air monitoring of value

Rs.50 lakh in any of the last three years
ending 31st March, 2015.

Request to lower the order value from Rs.50 lakh

greater than or equal to Rs.35 lakh in any
of the last FIVE (5) years ending 31st
March, 2015
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Sr NO REPipg iR Description In RFP Clarification Sought MPCB Responses
No [Clause No
The bidder should have valid MOEF approval
u/s 12 and 13 of Environment
(Protection) Act, 1986 as Environment
Laboratory with Govt. analyst thereof, located
8 .1{in state of Maharashtra as on date of bidding. Request to consider labs based outside Maharashtra [No change in the clause
Exception will be given to bidders who have
applied for renewal of their status at least 3
months before expiry of their current
certificate.
Order from GOVT / Semi GOVT organisations : .
9 7.4.1 (3a) anq for private organisations have individual 1::;1:::; t:‘::(::z:i;ve'ghtage for both categories No change in the clause
weightages
Since the RFP specifically asks for various
certifications as compliance from MOEF &
10 17 17.41(2) |No weightage for CPCB related experience :ﬁ?ml-ﬁlglri‘gia;:it?”r?;v::ptz-aatt RCBsas
weightages are necessary. NO CHANGE
Change in the marking system suggested IN THE CLAUSE
11 17 |7.4.1(2) |No weightage for specific training from PCB NO CHANGE IN THE CLAUSE
This has been asked as minimum eligibilty
12 17 [7.4.1(2) |No weightage for accreditation abd hence no separate weightage. NO
CHANGE IN THE CLAUSE
Revised clause to be read as
Average Turnover (AT) of the organisation
for past 3 financial years ending 31st
13 17 |7.4.1 (1) |Turnover criteria Suggestion to change criteria March 2015
AT < Rs. 5.00 crores but = 3,00 Crores 1
AT < Rs. 7.00 crores but = 5.00 Crores 3
AT 2 Rs. 7.00 crores 5
Revised clause to be read as Number of
7.4.1 (28i) Number of certified resources (Min 10) / region certified resources for supervisor
- for with bidding is done category (Min 5) / region for with bidding
T4 47 is done
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Sr NO REP pg RAE Description In RFP Clarification Sought MPCB Responses
No |Clause No
2 & Revised clause to be read as Number of
7.4.1 (28Bi) Number of certified resources (Min 2) / region certified resources for electrician / fitter
e for with bidding is done category (Min 2) / region for with bidding
is done.
15 Annexure- |Minimum technical qualification and Qualification for electrician / fitter can be
3 clause 5 |experience of team 12th science pass ot IT| certified.
Respective MPCB Regional Office (RO)
16 38 Annexure- will give sample collection schedule TEN
3 clause 9 (10) days in advance to the Service
Provider.
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